

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-03-01 7:53:06 AM
To: Bruce Campbell [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Bruce Campbell]
CC: Jordan Penic [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=penicj]
Subject: FW: OFHP - Media Briefing
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing-Feb28_931.pptx

fyi

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

-----Original Message-----

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [<mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March 01, 2017 6:54 AM
To: Kim Marshall; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; CPA CA Michel Picard
Cc: Catriona King
Subject: OFHP - Media Briefing

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Good morning,
Attached is the deck for today's technical briefing prep. Note that it is draft and changes are expected to be made today.
Keley